3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: SOS

To: meyer.goldstein@state.or.us

Cc: ARCHIVES Adminrules

Subject: Administrative Rules Filing Receipt (1 of 2)
Date: Friday, May 06, 2016 09:37:24
Attachments: 340-201656Temporary.pdf

Thank you for using the Administrative Rules on-line filing system. Your PDF receipt copy is attached below.



mailto:adminrules.archives@state.or.us

mailto:meyer.goldstein@state.or.us

mailto:Adminrules.ARCHIVES@state.or.us



Secretary of State
Certificate and Order for Filing FILED

5-6-16 9:36 AM
TEMPORARY ADMINISTRATIVE RULES ARCHIVES DIVISION
A Statement of Need and Justification accompanies this form. SECRETARY OF STATE

| certify that the attached copies are true, full and correct copies of the TEMPORARY Rule(s) adopted on 05/05/2016 by the

Department of Environmental Quality 340

Agency and Division Administrative Rules Chapter Number
Mever Goldstein (503) 229-6478

Rules Coordinator Telephone

811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR 97204

Address

To become effective 05/06/2016 through 10/17/2016.

RULE CAPTION

Correction to Colored Art Glass Manufacturers Rules

Not more than 15 words that reasonably identifies the subject matter of the agency's intended action.
RULEMAKING ACTION
Secure approval of new rule numbers with the Administrative Rules Unit prior to filing.
ADOPT:

AMEND:
340-244-9070

SUSPEND:

Statutory Authority:
ORS 468.020, 468A.025, 468A.040, 468A.310

Other Authority:

Statutes Implemented:
ORS 468A.025, & 468A.040

RULE SUMMARY

At the Environmental Quality Commission's regular meeting on April 21, 2016, under agenda item |, EQC adopted proposed temporary rules
regulating Colored Art Glass Manufacturers, as OAR 340-244-9000 through 9090.

After EQC adopted the temporary rules, DEQ found that the rules included a substantive technical error. DEQ proposes that EQC adopt a
correction to the temporary rules to revise only the rule text. DEQ does not propose to alter the effective date or the expiration date of the
temporary rules.

OAR 340-244-9000 through -9090 impose requirements on CAGMs. These requirements include requirements for Tier 2 CAGMs to install
emission control devices, and requirements for Tier 1 CAGMs to either install emission control devices, demonstrate that the requirements for
an exemption from installing emission control devices are met, or to request a permit condition prohibiting the use of certain metal hazardous
air pollutants.

When emission control devices are installed, the rules also require emission testing to demonstrate that the emission control devices meet
99.0 percent removal efficiency using a specified emission test method. The error is that OAR 340-244-9070 specifies the wrong test method.

As adopted, this rule specifies using a test method referred to as DEQ Method 5 to demonstrate the removal efficiency. The rule should
instead specify EPA Method 5. Both test methods are used to measure particulate matter emissions. But EPA Method 5 tests only for filterable
particulate matter while DEQ Method 5 tests for both filterable and condensable particulate matter.
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